
AGENDA
 

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors

Regular Meeting
Monday, September 25, 2017, 4:30 pm - 5:30 pm

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley

NOTICE OF MEETING
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Arizona Fire
and Medical Authority Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Arizona Fire and
Medical Authority will hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, September 25, 2017 at 4:30
p.m. The meeting will be held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration,
8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive
Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation
for legal advice with Authority's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following
topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or
other action. All items are set for possible action.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS1.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE2.

PRESENTATIONS3.

Prescott Valley Town Council ReportA.

Board Members' Reports Including: Prescott Regional Communications (PRCC), Public
Records Requests, Legal Fees, and Labor/Management

B.

Recognition of Fire Corps Member Mal BruceC.

Recognition of Lance Swenny for Extinguishing a Fire in a Business D.

Recognition of Erik Baile for Donation of Smoke DetectorsE.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC4.

Those wishing to address the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board need not
request permission in advance. However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the
record. The Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the
Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be
permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to
review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals may be limited to
speak for three (3) minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the Public per meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA5.

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Arizona Fire
and Medical Authority Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent
agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action.

Approve Regular Session Minutes - August 15, 2017A.



Approve Executive Session Minutes - August 15, 2017B.

Approve General Fund Financial StatementsC.

Approve Intergovernmental Agreement for Purchasing with Copper Canyon Fire and Medical
Authority

D.

Approve Fire Protection Agreements: Burgoyne, Carpenter, Changala, Losey, Owens,
Shackleford, Shaw, Willer

E.

Approve Intergovernmental Agreement for Fire Apparatus Maintenance and Repairs with US
Forest Service LEI 

F.

CORRESPONDENCE6.

Letters from the PublicA.

Monthly Division Reports from the Fire Chief and Staff in Regard to Current Activities of the
Fire Authority and the Status and Progress Relating thereto

B.

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION7.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Personnel Matter Pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.03(A)(1) Concerning the Letter of Admonishment to Director Jacobs Regarding
Unfounded and Unsubstantiated Allegations Against Chief Freitag

A.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Personnel Matter Pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.03(A)(1) Concerning the Formal Investigation into Director Jacobs' Allegation Re:
Possible Coercion of Staff by Chief Freitag

B.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Concerning AMR Letter to CAFMA
Board, Response thereto and Complaints Filed by CAFMA to the AZ Department of Health
Services

C.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Fire Chiefs EvaluationD.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Purpose of Legal Services
and the Uses thereof

E.

OLD BUSINESS8.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Letter of Admonishment to Director Jacobs
Regarding Unfounded and Unsubstantiated Allegations Against Chief Freitag

A.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Formal Investigation into Director Jacobs'
Allegation Re: Possible Coercion of Staff by Chief Freitag

B.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding AMR Letter to CAFMA Board, Response thereto
and Complaints Filed by CAFMA to the AZ Department of Health Services

C.

NEW BUSINESS9.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Fire Chief's EvaluationA.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Purpose of Legal Services and the Uses thereofB.

Chair Pettit Response to Statement and Documentation Presented by Mr. Jacobs During
August Call to the Public

C.

ADJOURNMENT10.



Date Received First Name Last Name Record Type Incident/Reference # Disposition Cost Date Complete Notes Staff Hours Additional Costs
06/13/17 Jerry Bruen EMS 17-9369 IN PROGRESS Subpoena records, appearance
07/06/17 Marla Leach EMS 15-20577 IN PROGRESS 0.00 Waiting for POA Documents, Death Certicate, & RR form for deceased father

09/05/17 Allan Kaufman EMS 17-12015 IN PROGRESS
Need death certificate and court order showing that the father is the executor/representative
of the sons estate since he is not a minor.

09/07/17 Kathleen Lasater EMS 15-337 IN PROGRESS 0.00
09/07/17 Chad Shilling EMS 05-2721 MAILED 0.00 09/12/17 Detective requested record for an open investigation

08/08/17 Steven Ward FIRE 17-12925 PICKED UP 0.00 08/10/17 Homeowner picked up report
09/07/17 Linda Vredeveld FIRE 17-12660 PICKED UP 0.00 09/07/17

10/31/16 Joy Collura PUBLIC RECORD NA IN PROGRESS 35.00

02/03/17 Rachel Vogel PUBLIC RECORD N/A IN PROGRESS Tharp | American Transparency, request for employee compensation (CYFD 2016); 
emailed requestor 3/7 requesting PRR Form be filled out.

03/16/17 Mary Dalton PUBLIC RECORD N/A IN PROGRESS
3/21: Chief Bliss/Tech Svcs working on identifying emails responsive to this request. 3/27: 
Four (4) available records sent to M. Dalton; Chief Bliss/IT still working on email 
documents.

05/15/17 Rachel Vogel PUBLIC RECORD 2017.05.17-Vogel IN PROGRESS TBD
American Transparency, request for employee compensation (Chino Valley Fire District) 
2016

07/13/17 Michael Pang (YP&L) PUBLIC RECORD 2017.07.13-Pilch IN PROGRESS 0.00 Request for meeting minutes referred to website; waiting for response re: audio recordings.
09/05/17 Thomas Harper PUBLIC RECORD 3700 N Windsong Dr EMAILED 0.00 09/07/17 Need record of how many calls to that facility for the past 2 years 
09/07/17 Taber Heisler PUBLIC RECORD Wildland Contract EMAILED 0.00 09/11/17 Work with Timber Mesa Fire and wants to get ideas of what other agencies are doing 



MINUTES

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, August 15, 2017, 4:30 pm - 6:00 pm

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Station 61, 1133 W. Road 3 North, Chino
Valley 

In Attendance
Darlene Packard; Dave Dobbs; Dave Tharp; Jeff Wasowicz; Julie Pettit;

Laura Mowrer; Matt Zurcher; Nicolas Cornelius; Scott A Freitag;
Susanne Dixson

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Arizona
Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Arizona
Fire and Medical Authority will hold a meeting open to the public on Tuesday, August 15,
2017 at 4:30 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority,
Station 61, 1133 W. Road 3 North, Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into
Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and
consultation for legal advice with Authority's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item.
The following topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion,
approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action. 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS1.

Board Chair Pettit called the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Regular
Session to order on August 15, 2017 at 4:53 p.m. Director Dobbs attended
telephonically.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE2.

Chair Pettit led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC3.

Those wishing to address the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Board need not request
permission in advance. However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the
record. The Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to
the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members
may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct
the staff to review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals
may be limited to speak for three (3) minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the
Public per meeting.

Board Chair Pettit opened the meeting for public comments.

Mr. Jacobs, a 20 year resident, made accusations against Director Packard and the
CAFMA Board. He stated he is filing a formal complaint regarding the June 27, 2017
meeting in which he alleges Director Packard was unprofessional, intimidating, and
provided false statements during the Board meeting. He mentioned that he has not

DRAFT



submitted Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests under Title 5 of the US Code;
he has only submitted requests under A.R.S. §39-121 for public records requests. He
also refuted the $1,000 cost associated with his requests, as these records may not be
withheld. He is concerned that there are incorrect entries in the draft minutes of June
27, 2017 in terms of what transpired. He stated these items are against the policies
that are outlined in Title 38-431. He explained that he wanted to allow the Board time
to resolve these issues prior to filing a complaint with the Attorney General's office.  

Chair Pettit said they would address these issues.

PRESENTATIONS4.

Prescott Valley Town Council ReportA.

Prescott Valley Town Council Member Grossman provided the Board with current
construction activity.

Board Members' Reports Including: Prescott Regional Communications Center (PRCC),
Public Records Requests, Legal Fees, and Labor/Management 

B.

Director Wasowicz stated that he attended the Prescott Regional Communications
Center (PRCC) Chief's meeting. PRCC has two new staff members. He will
continue attending these meetings as there is helpful information, and they were
welcoming. They are reviewing the draft agreement.

CONSENT AGENDA 5.

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Arizona
Fire and Medical Authority Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from
the consent agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 

Approve Joint Session Central Yavapai Fire District, Chino Valley Fire District, and
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Minutes - June 27, 2017 and Addendum 

A.

Approve Regular Session Minutes - July 25, 2017 B.

Approve Executive Session Minutes - July 25, 2017 C.

Approve Special Session Minutes - August 1, 2017 D.

Approve General Fund Financial Statements E.

Approve Fire Protection Agreements - Lowery, Metiva, Smith F.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as read.

Move: Matt Zurcher  Second: Darlene Packard  Status: Passed

Yes: Dave Dobbs, Darlene Packard, Julie Pettit, Jeff Wasowicz, Matt Zurcher

CORRESPONDENCE6.

Letters from the Public A.

Chief Freitag explained that we received a thank you letter from an Oregon State
Trooper for Captain Stooks and his wife Amy. Captain Stooks is a paramedic and
Mrs. Stooks is a nurse. They rendered medical aid to two critically injured patients
that were involved in a vehicle crash. Both patients are now recovering due to

DRAFT



their willingness to assist. Chief Freitag stated that he also forwarded the letter to
Amy's employer, Humboldt School District.

Monthly Division Reports from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current activities of the
Fire Authority and the status and progress relating thereto 

B.

Chief Freitag updated the Board on the Administration building. The lowest bid
was accepted to seal the block. All bidders and other experts agreed with the
method of remedy. Work will be completed in October; this does not impact our
move in date of August 31. We have been very happy with the construction. 

Chief Tharp explained we are still waiting for the interest rates from PSPRS to
allow for refunding that portion. Depending on the judge's ruling, we may already
be accruing interest. 

Fire Marshal Chase mentioned that Assistant Fire Marshal Smith received a thank
you note from Dewey-Humboldt Council Member Victoria Wendt for her assistance
with Dewey-Humboldt becoming a fire wise community. Fire Marshal Chase
commended the crews that responded to two recent fires in Chino. Crews were
able to quickly extinguish the fires and save the homeowners' belongings and a
cat. 

Chief Freitag stated that Technical Services is working on the new Administration
building, and the September Board meeting will be held there. 

Chief Feddema explained that the joint quarterly training will be live fire training
conducted in the evening to help satisfy the night drill requirement. He
encouraged Board members to attend and asked that those interested to contact
Chief Freitag to schedule. 

Chief Freitag confirmed that PRCC's new CAD system is scheduled to go live on
January 18, 2018. This new system has many benefits for dispatchers and it will
allow for response plans for both police and fire. It also allows for additional
incident management. The draft PRCC contract is being reviewed; all partner
recommendations have been included.

OLD BUSINESS7.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Moving Monthly Board Meetings to the Fourth
Monday or Tuesday of the Month 

A.

Chief Freitag stated that the Central Yavapai Board did approve moving meetings
to the fourth Monday of the month with the order changed: Chino Valley at 4:00
p.m., CAFMA at 4:30 p.m., and then Central Yavapai at 5:30 p.m.

This Board previously approved that change.

EXECUTIVE SESSION8.

Motion to go into Executive Session at 5:20 p.m.

Move: Darlene Packard  Second: Jeff Wasowicz  Status: Passed

Yes: Dave Dobbs, Darlene Packard, Julie Pettit, Jeff Wasowicz, Matt Zurcher

DRAFT



Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Attorney Cornelius'
Follow-up to Chief Freitag's Complaint and Director Jacobs' Response 

A.

Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Personnel Matter Pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(1) Concerning the Formal Investigation into Director Jacobs'
Allegation Re: Possible Coercion of Staff by Chief Freitag 

B.

Chair Pettit reconvened the meeting in Public Session at 6:08 p.m.

OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED9.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Attorney Cornelius' Follow-up to Chief
Freitag's Complaint and Director Jacobs' Response 

A.

Chair Pettit instructed Attorney Cornelius to make corrections as noted in his
letter and make the document part of the public record. She also asked that he
draft a letter of admonishment to Director Jacobs from this Board regarding
unfounded and unsubstantiated allegations against Chief Freitag and staff and to
instruct her to discontinue any further such allegations without substantial
information provided. Communications will continue to be in writing to the Chief
with copy to Attorney and Board Chair. We will consider this matter closed; it will
not be agendized unless there is a need due to new information.

Discussion, Possible Direction, and Follow up from Attorney Cornelius Concerning the
Formal Investigation into Director Jacobs' Allegation Re: Possible Coercion of Staff by
Chief Freitag 

B.

Attorney Cornelius was instructed to provide his investigation findings in writing
with supporting documents attached to Board Chair Pettit and CYFD Board Chair
Packard and that copies be made available to Board Members and public at large. 

Chair Pettit asked that this item be placed on the September agenda for
discussion and follow-up. 

Chief Freitag asked if he could speak with Captain Merrill as a labor rep. He is part
of the labor / management process, and he has been unable to communicate with
him. Attorney Cornelius stated that Chief Freitag could communicate, and he will
provide that in writing. Chief Freitag mentioned that he wasn't able to conduct
district business, because Engineer Kontz was off district. 

Chair Pettit stated to continue with operations and communications as laid out.
She instructed Chief Freitag to contact her or Attorney Cornelius if he had any
concerns or resistance.

ADJOURNMENT10.

Motion to adjourn at 6:12 p.m.

Move: Matt Zurcher Second: Jeff Wasowicz Status: Passed

Yes: Dave Dobbs, Darlene Packard, Julie Pettit, Jeff Wasowicz, Matt Zurcher

______________________________________________ 
Board Clerk / Date

DRAFT



z:\administration\office\fire board\miscellaneous\5a bank reconciliation board approval 
sheet.docx 

The Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors have reviewed and 
approved the following financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance 
Sheets, and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and 
Expenditure Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with A.R.S. § 48-805, 
807. 

CAFMA General Fund 

 

   
 Fire Board Chairperson Date 
 
 
 
   
 Fire Board Clerk Date 







































































































SAMPLE 
 

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority 
 

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 This Fire Protection Agreement is made effective _________, between the 
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, a political subdivision of the State of 
Arizona, hereinafter referred to as “AGENCY” and ______________________, 
hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant.”  The property under consideration is described 
as: 
 

Street Address:   
Mailing Address:   
Contact Phone Number:   
Yavapai County Assessor’s Parcel Number:   
 
 IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED AS 

FOLLOWS:  
 
 1) Purpose.  AGENCY shall provide fire protection and limited emergency 
medical services under the terms of this Agreement.  
 
 2) Duration and Renewal.  The effective term of this Agreement shall be from 
__________ through June 30, 2017. The provisions of this Agreement shall renew 
automatically on July 1 of each year for consecutive one-year terms, unless either party 
pursues termination of the Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 11.  
 

3) Services Provided.  Fire Suppression, Emergency Rescue, and limited 
Emergency Medical Services (collectively “Emergency Services”) will be provided under 
this Agreement. Unless the Incident Commander (senior AGENCY Officer present) 
requests additional help, AGENCY shall provide a standard response as determined by 
AGENCY dispatch protocols on each emergency call from the Applicant, subject to 
conditions below.  
 
 It is intended that the Emergency Services provided under this Agreement shall 
be made available to the individuals residing at the property described in the Preamble 
above (the “Property”) or invitees of said residents (collectively, “Service Recipients”) in 
conjunction with the above-referenced Property irrespective of whether the Property is 
owner-occupied or leased. While the Applicant shall be responsible for all fees 
assessed under this Agreement, AGENCY also reserves the right to invoice any actual 
Service Recipient for the services provided under this Agreement, according to the fee 
schedule adopted by AGENCY, as amended from time to time. Said billing shall be in 
addition to the service fee charged under this Agreement. 
  
 In providing services under this Agreement, AGENCY reserves the right to 
involve such other jurisdictions and EMS or suppression service providers as it deems 
necessary, consistent with its then current protocol. No assurances are made as to 



 

 2 

whether, or to what extent, any such third party providers will respond. Applicant and 
Service Recipients may be responsible for any additional charges assessed by such 
other service providers. 
 
 Applicant herein acknowledges that AGENCY alone will determine its response 
to any given incident and that AGENCY alone will determine the number of units and 
personnel responding to such incident. Applicant further acknowledges that such 
response is subject to, among others and without limitation, any unforeseen 
circumstance, a major fire, other accidents, conflicting concurrent calls, reduction in 
force, road closure, poor road conditions, acts of God, or other situations in which there 
is a shortage of manpower or equipment. Applicant understands that the response time 
will likely be extended beyond that which might be regularly expected elsewhere within 
the jurisdictional boundaries of AGENCY by reason of the distance to and isolation of 
the Applicant’s Property, the limited manpower available, access limitations, road 
conditions, and the other calls within AGENCY that may take priority, and Applicant 
hereby consents to the same. In addition, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that 
AGENCY’s response and effectiveness may be limited by a lack of adequate water 
supply.  
 
 Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY may, in its sole discretion, 
give priority to other emergency calls either within AGENCY’s jurisdictional boundaries 
or outside AGENCY boundaries, potentially causing a delay in response time. Further, 
Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY may, in conjunction with any call to 
the Property, respond with insufficient equipment or manpower on occasion, either by 
reason of limited manpower, equipment availability, resource allocation, or by reason of 
the limited information having been made available to AGENCY in conjunction with the 
determination of the appropriate response.  
 

Applicant hereby acknowledges that no assurances are given or warranties 
made as to the response time or service level that will be offered, and agrees to hold 
the AGENCY harmless from and indemnify AGENCY for any and all damages which 
might be incurred by Applicant, Service Recipient, to Applicant’s Property or to any third 
party’s property or person, including that of any Service Recipient, by reason of 
extended response times, reduced equipment or manpower response, the decision to 
involve other service providers, failure to involve other jurisdictions or service providers, 
AGENCY’s decision to allocate resources elsewhere either inside or outside of 
AGENCY’s jurisdictional boundaries, the allocation of manpower or equipment, or other 
operational decisions which might result in delay or additional loss of life or property.  

 
Further, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY shall not be liable for 

the negligent act or omission of any third party service provider. Applicant also agrees 
that AGENCY is under no obligation to transport any Service Recipient. Applicant 
acknowledges that AGENCY does not hold a Certificate of Necessity and does NOT 
provide ambulance or non-emergency transport services, and that transport services 
are typically provided through a third party. Applicant, Service Recipient, or both, shall 
be solely responsible for any and all expenses associated with any transport services 
utilized by either. 



 

 3 

 
 4) Response Time.  AGENCY shall make reasonable efforts to respond to 
Applicant’s emergency calls in a manner consistent with then-current agency protocol, 
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. Applicant hereby 
acknowledges that response times are subject to variations due to existing weather 
conditions, road conditions, travel distance, traffic conditions, property identification, 
conflicting responses, equipment and manpower availability or allocation, and access to 
Applicant’s Property. Applicant acknowledges that because of the substantial distance 
involved, the minimum response time likely to be experienced by Applicant may exceed 
that of other recipients within the jurisdictional boundaries of AGENCY, and that no 
assurances are given by the AGENCY as to what ISO rating might apply to the 
Applicant’s Property.  
 
 5) Routing Information.  Applicant agrees that it shall provide AGENCY with 
current routing information to Applicant’s Property in a form acceptable to AGENCY Fire 
Chief, and will endeavor to inform all occupants of subject Property of the proper 
procedures to follow in case of fire.  
 
 6) Access.  Applicant hereby specifically acknowledges that standard access 
roads sufficient to allow AGENCY fire equipment to reach the scenes of emergency 
calls are a significant factor in AGENCY’s ability to respond to emergency calls within a 
reasonable and expeditious time. If access roadways are not maintained by other public 
service agencies, the responsibility of providing and maintaining adequate access rests 
solely with Applicant. Applicant hereby agrees to hold AGENCY harmless from and to 
fully indemnify AGENCY for any liability or damages arising from any delay which might 
occur by reason of limited, inadequate or poorly maintained access, inadequate address 
or access description, or failure of Applicant or the Property to comply with applicable 
fire codes, building codes, zoning codes or recommendations or requirements made by 
any agency or AGENCY.  
 
 Applicant hereby grants to AGENCY the right of ingress and egress and to enter 
upon Applicant’s Property for purposes of conducting inspections to determine 
accessibility, and to observe any other matters which may affect AGENCY’s ability to 
provide services under this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be construed as requiring 
AGENCY to make any such inspection, or to require that AGENCY report to the 
Property owner in regard to any accessibility issues.  
 
 7) Compensation; Calculation; Payment.  As consideration for AGENCY’s 
provision of Emergency Services under this Agreement, Applicant shall pay to AGENCY 
a sum (the “Service Fee”) equal to the amount which would be paid if the Applicant’s 
Property was located in and taxable by the respective fire district (either the Central 
Yavapai Fire District or the Chino Valley Fire District) which would otherwise contract to 
provide such services to Applicant at that fire district’s then current tax rate, any 
applicable bond debt servicing rates, plus an administrative fee equal to $50.00 as 
modified from time to time. The Service Fee shall be owed to AGENCY by Applicant 
even if there is no current county tax assessed on the Property: by reason of the fact 
that the property is considered to be non-taxable; because no net assessed value has 



 

 4 

been established; or for any other reason. In that event, for the purpose of calculating 
the Service Fee to be paid by the Applicant, 10% of the full cash value as indicated by 
the county assessor’s office may be used as the assessed value, or if the full cash value 
is not available, the value of the property shall be established by way of appraisal 
conducted by a duly-licensed real estate appraiser provided by and solely at the cost of 
Applicant.  

 
If the property is appraised, the assessed value will be 10% of the appraisal. The 

then current fire district tax rate shall be applied to said property value, plus any then-
applicable bond debt service rates and an administrative fee equal to $50.00. If for 
some reason the current assessed value information is unavailable, then the Service 
Fee under this contract, as renewed, will be equal to the Service Fee charged for the 
immediately preceding service year, plus 10%, until such time as the current property 
value information becomes available, at which time the fee for the then-current year 
shall be recalculated and an adjustment to the Service Fee made. 
 
 Payment shall be due when this Agreement is signed; alternatively, payment 
arrangements may be approved in the sole discretion of AGENCY for quarterly 
payments with the first payment being due and payable simultaneous with the execution 
of this Agreement and thereafter on the first day of each subsequent quarter. Any 
payment not received within 30 days of the due date will be considered in default and 
may result in the termination of this Agreement. For the initial term of the Agreement, 
the parties agree that the fee shall be $«F17», but that such fee may be prorated 
(based on 12 months).  
 
 In the event of termination of this Agreement due to non-payment by Applicant of 
the agreed Service Fee within 30 days of due date, Applicant must reapply for 
Emergency Services pursuant to a new Agreement. In such event, the only option for 
payment under such new Agreement shall be for payment of all monies due in full at the 
time of execution of the new Agreement; other payment arrangements will only be 
considered upon renewal of the Agreement after completion of the initial term of the 
new Agreement.  
 
 The Service Fee paid to AGENCY by Applicant pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be considered earned by AGENCY when paid, and shall not be conditioned upon or 
modified by reason of the number of responses made by AGENCY to the Applicant’s 
property during the term of this Agreement. While Applicant shall be responsible for all 
Service Fees assessed under this Agreement, AGENCY also reserves the right to 
invoice any actual Service Recipients for the services provided under this Agreement 
according to the then-current fee schedule adopted by AGENCY, as amended from time 
to time. Said invoice shall be in addition to any Service Fee due under the terms of this 
Agreement. 
 
 8) Insurance.  Applicant shall provide AGENCY with a current certificate of 
liability and hazard insurance, together with the name and address of insurance agent, 
name of insurance company providing coverage, and insurance policy number.  
 



 

 5 

 9) Waiver and Disclaimer of Liability.  Applicant agrees that AGENCY shall 
not be liable for any consequential damages to Applicant or any Service Recipient, 
including but not limited to any lost income or profits suffered by Applicant or any 
Service Recipient. In consideration of AGENCY’s agreement to provide services under 
the terms of this Agreement, Applicant agrees to hold AGENCY harmless and hereby 
releases AGENCY from and indemnifies AGENCY for any and all claims, demands, 
liability and causes of action that may arise as a result of AGENCY providing the 
services described herein. Applicant specifically agrees to hold AGENCY harmless 
from, in addition to the foregoing, any claims, demands, liability or causes of action 
which might arise out of AGENCY’s inability to provide, or any delay or limits in 
providing services, due in whole or in part to the conditions spelled out in Sections 3, 4, 
5, and 6 of this Agreement.  
 

10) No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement will be for the benefit of the 
parties named herein only and shall not be construed as having been entered into for 
the benefit of any third party.  

 
11) No Warranties.  Nothing herein shall be construed as a warranty by 

AGENCY against damages, whether to real property or personal property, which may 
result by way of fire, injury to a person, by accident or any other emergency occurring 
on Applicant’s Property.  

 
12) Limitation of Damages.  In the event of breach or non-performance by 

AGENCY, Applicant’s sole remedy shall be limited to the termination of this Agreement 
and refund of any unearned fees for that current contract year, the parties hereto having 
agreed that said fees are a reasonable amount of damages. This limitation of damages 
shall bind, without limitation, Service Recipients, family members, legal representatives, 
assigns and successors in interest of the Applicant. The waiver, hold harmless and 
indemnification provisions of this Agreement are for the benefit of AGENCY and shall 
survive the termination of this Agreement.  
 
 13) Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by thirty (30) 
days’ written notice of termination delivered to the other party at these addresses:   
 

For AGENCY: 
 

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority 
8603 E. Eastridge Drive 
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 
 
For Applicant: 
 
______________ 
 
______________ 
 
 



 

 6 

 
 
 In the event of termination of this Agreement after the Applicant has paid the 
required payment due for that term, AGENCY shall return funds to the Applicant 
prorated on a per day basis for the period after the date of termination.  
  
 In the event Applicant sells the subject property or otherwise disposes of the 
same, this Agreement will terminate immediately upon notification from the Applicant of 
same; provided, however, that the indemnification requirements imposed on Applicant 
under this Agreement for incidents occurring during the term of this Agreement shall 
survive the termination hereof. Nothing herein shall prevent AGENCY from negotiating a 
new emergency services Agreement with the new owner of the subject property.  
 
 14) Cancellation Due to Conflict.  AGENCY may cancel this Agreement 
pursuant to the mandates of A.R.S. §38-511. 

 
15) Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be 

unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable, it shall be deemed severable; however, the 
remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
16) Fire Code Compliance.  Applicant hereby specifically acknowledges that 

all operations and activities, as well as new construction, and remodel of structures 
when applicable, will be in compliance with AGENCY’s adopted Fire Code.  

 
The undersigned warrants to AGENCY that the Applicant has the power to enter 

into this Agreement and that all necessary acts have been taken to enter into this 
Agreement.  
 
 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL 
AUTHORITY 

APPLICANT 
 
 
By______________________________   
  Date Board Chair Date 
 
 
 
  ATTEST: 
 
By______________________________   
  Date  Board Clerk Date 
 
 

















1

From: Zach Fields  
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: Scott Freitag; Jeff Polacek; Brad Davis 
Cc: Mike Sims 
Subject: Rattlesnake bite call 
  
Chief, 
  
On Sept 7th Mike Sims was working on C shift under Captain Kuykendall.  E54 responded to Quailwood for a two year old 
male, seizure.  Upon arrival 54 crew found the 2yo male lethargic and semi responsive . the boy had a small puncture to 
the back of his leg with some bruising. The grand parents said that he was playing in the yard, then came inside and 
informed them that he had an “owie”. They said that he had a bug bite or a sticker in his leg and  they had given him 
some Benadryl. Some time passed and the boy began to vomit and then had some seizer like activity. Captain Kuykendall 
went to the yard to look around, but didn’t find anything unusual. The boy was becoming less responsive and things 
weren’t adding up in Mike’s mind. When there was a break in the call Mike asked the grandmother to show him where 
the boy was playing. Sims went outside to investigate. Looking in a crack between two block walls he found a 2 foot long 
MOHAVE RATTLESNAKE.  At this point Mike knew the boy had sustained a snake bite.  After informing the crew they 
changed gears. The crew captured the snake, and took pictures of it for the ER staff.  The pt. was transported to the pad 
at east campus and flown to PCH.  Upon hearing the details of this incident I can’t help but be SO PROUD of our guys, 
but especially proud of Mike!  It’s not an exaggeration to say that had the snake bite gone unnoticed, and undetected, 
the patient could have died.  Mike’s situational awareness on this incident was unbelievable (to spot a rattlesnake 
through a wall in the neighbors yard) incredible awareness on Mikes part!!! Captain Kuykendall, Firefighter Sims, and 
Firefighter Sheldon did an outstanding job on this call.  Great team effort by all involved.   I felt inclined to pass this 
on.  Thank you for your time!    
  
Zach, 54B  
  

Zach Fields 
B Shift Captain, Station 54 
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority   
Office: (928)772-7711 

  

 
  



Note was forwarded from Chino Valley Police Chief Charles “Chuck” Wynn  
  
  
From: Vince Schaan  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:47 PM 
To: Chuck Wynn <cwynn@chinoaz.net> 
Subject: Commendation for Fire Department 
  
Can you forward to Chief Freitag, 
  
Ken Cowing called and spoke to me about several members of our Town and the local Fire 
Department.  The Fire Department personnel that he knew were Phillip Cox and Terry Jacobson, 
there were others but he didn’t have a chance to get their names.  He wanted to commend all 
involved at the scene.  This is in reference to a fire call that they responded to the evening of 
Tuesday, August 1, 2017 in the 1900 block of Susan St. 
  
Ken described all those involved as utilizing Teamwork as well as being effective, professional, and 
helpful while representing the respective agencies in a great light.  I have presented a 
commendation to my staff that were named and wanted to forward the information on to the Fire 
Department. to ensure they could be recognized as well.   
  
Ken expressed thanks to all involved from the Police Department, Fire Department and the Town 
and that we worked seamless as a team and were helpful to his family, whose house was struck by 
lightning and caught fire.   
  
Thanks, 
  
Vincent Schaan 
Lieutenant 
Chino Valley Police Department 
1950 Voss Dr., #301 
Chino Valley, AZ 86323 
 

mailto:cwynn@chinoaz.net


From: Todd Abel  

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:44 PM 
To: Nick Fournier 

Cc: Scott Freitag; Jeff Polacek 
Subject: RE: Critical Call 8/11 #13559 
  
Hey Nick 
  
Thanks for sharing the call with me and thanks to you and the crew for being professional at your job. 
One of the best parts about your email is the fact the individual made the effort to stop by to thank you 
and update you on his condition. What that shows me is the positive impression you and the crew made 
on him at the worst time in his life. Thank you for everything you guys do and as “corny” as this might 
sound it makes me proud to work for this organization and the people that make this great department. 
  
Todd Abel   
  
From: Nick Fournier  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:18 PM 

To: Todd Abel 

Subject: Critical Call 8/11 #13559 
  
Hey Chief, 
 
We had an awesome call while you were gone and I wanted to pass it on.   
  
We were dispatched for a possible hand amputation on Kings HWY East and upon arrival found a guy 
who had  nearly severed his left hand  off (hanging on only by a small piece of skin.)  LLA had arrived just 
before us and had applied direct arterial pressure and we quickly applied a tourniquet and tons of 
bandages.  We quickly transported him to the pad at East and he was flown to JCL North where he was 
rushed to surgery.  They reattached his hand and expect 90% recovery.  He stopped by the other day 
and although his arm was in a cast, he could feel his fingers and wiggle them.  He is super thankful for all 
involved and will keep us updated throughout his recovery. 
  
Good times, 
Nick Fournier 
50C 
 



From: CINDY 

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2017 4:01 PM 
To: Scott Freitag 

Subject: Please forward our sincere thanks! 
  

Chief Freitag, 
 Last Sunday morning your excellent fire personal were needed to evaluate my wife and 
get her to the PV hospital from our Stoneridge home. This had happened July 5th also. 
They again showed outstanding professionalism and the utmost care in expediting her 
quick transport to the medical center. Unfortunately the chemo regime has caused brain 
swelling and she is under home hospice care at this time. But these well trained 
Paramedics were a very calming influence on the both of us. Two of the gentlemen 
were on the initial call. I can't thank your department enough for being there in our time 
on need. These men have definitely found their true calling in life. 
  
Ken and Cindy  
Prescott Valley 



 

25 September 2017    Page | 1  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Chief’s	Report	
By	Fire	Chief	Freitag	
 
It has been another busy month for staff. We have had up to 17 people off district at various fires 
across the Western United States as well as at least one deployed as a State asset to Houston. 
Yavapai County Emergency Management reached out to us a couple weeks ago trying to fill a 
request from FEMA for any personnel we could send under an All Hazards response to both 
Texas and Florida. Unfortunately, we already had too many people committed. I have the 
training and could have gone to assist, but we have a significant number of commitments here so 
I could not commit to a 30 day deployment. 
 
As you are aware, we have been experiencing a number of issues with response by 
Lifeline/AMR. We have been filing complaints about extended response times as well as them 
leaving a patient on scene for a higher priority call. They have in turn filed a complaint with the 
State about us transporting the patient they left on scene. Chief Tharp and I met with a Director 
at DHS, Terry Mullins, recently about our concerns. He was helpful in providing some direction; 
however, the State is not ready to intervene at this point. At their request, we are working to pull 
additional historical data on both AMR’s response times and area demographics. Our hope is to 
tie the increased response times to an increase in population without a correlating increase in 
AMR’s staffing and deployment model. I have agreed to a meeting with AMR on October 4th 
that includes Prescott Fire Department staff as well as our staff. 
 
The construction is done, and we successfully made the move to the new building – in which we 
are meeting. We used a company out of Phoenix that does commercial moves everyday as part of 
their business. When the company arrived the day of the move their operations manager 
commented that they had never walked into a building that was as organized and ready to move 
as ours. What they thought would take 10 hours was completed in around 6 hours. This was 
made possible by the work of our point person Administrative Manager Susanne Dixson. She did 
an outstanding job directing and organizing before, during, and after the move! I would be 
remiss if I did not point out the work by all staff in packing the office and ensuring things were 
marked and placed where needed to ensure and efficient process.  
 
I would also like to thank Technical Services for all of their work in getting the building up and 
ready for our first day of operation on September 5th. They put in a tremendous amount of effort 
to have all computers, phones, printers, and networks online so everyone was ready to work.  
 
We have had only minor issues since we moved in all of which have been quickly addressed by 
our contractor Haley Construction. They have been a great partner throughout the process 
keeping in constant communication, acting as problem solvers/innovators on our behalf, and 
handing over an outstanding product ahead of schedule.  
 
The Western Yavapai Chief’s Association, of which I am the current President, and the Verde 
Valley Chiefs, Chief Kris Kazian President, met on September 13th at our annual meeting. Kris 
and I have been working towards bringing the two Chief’s groups together as one i.e. Yavapai 
County Chief’s Association. We have been working with our executive boards as well as our 



 

25 September 2017    Page | 2  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

memberships to bring the concept to fruition. The two groups decided at the meeting to move 
forward with the concept and set a target date of January 1, 2018 for the launch. This is 
something they have tried to do for nearly 20 years. We feel that coming together provides one 
unified voice for Yavapai County, will provide more training opportunities for all, and will 
improve communications as well as allow for more consistent County wide cooperation.  
 
I was asked again this year to co-present with retired Fire Chief Cliff Jones at the New Fire 
Chief’s Seminar held during State Fire School. Cliff and I presented the section on Professional 
Pathways for Fire Chiefs. The presentation was well received by the group.  
 
I had the honor of being the keynote speaker at the 9/11 Healing Fields Ceremony. My words 
were well received by the audience, some of whom have reached out and requested a copy of the 
speech. What really stood out to me during the opening ceremonies for the field as well as during 
the 9/11 ceremony was the efforts of our Honor Guard, and the debut of the Central Arizona Fire 
and Medical Pipes and Drums. These individuals volunteer to be involved and generally pay 
their own expenses – I would like to add a little more in the budget for them each year as 
finances allow. I could not be more proud of these folks than I was this weekend. 
 
The Pipes and Drums was the dream of Firefighter/Paramedic Doug Copenhaver. He worked 
tirelessly as a Piper practicing and training while taking part in the State level band all the while 
trying to promote the idea internally. They debuted this weekend to rousing applause and 
appreciation from all those in attendance at both events. The band includes three pipers - 
Firefighter Doug Copenhaver, Captain Jason Nolan and Firefighter Cody Cunningham. They 
have two drummers – Captain Rob Duplessis on bass and Firefighter Tom Muniz Jr. on the snare 
drum.  
 
We continue to meet and work with the labor group to ensure we continue our forward progress 
as an organization. It has been a good process and is essential to ensuring good communications 
throughout the ranks.  
 
   



 

25 September 2017    Page | 3  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Administration		
By	Assistant	Chief	Tharp	
 
We are still awaiting the final court decision of the pre and post interest rates for the Parker Case 
for the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS). As mentioned last month, the “Hall 
Case” is better “known”, but is primarily directed to the Elected Officials section of PSPRS. 
However, the Public Safety personnel are caught in the Parker Case and as of the first week of 
September, there has been no word on if and when a legal determination will occur. Again, the 
concern is that the “post judgement” interest rate is determined from the date of judgement 
(PSPRS announced this would be June 28th) until the actual interest payment is made. The 
interest is continuously increasing until the final determination is made, the calculations are 
figured and the final payout is executed. Again, we will await the court ruling and keep everyone 
apprised of any updates.  
 
We have moved into our new Administrative Offices and what a nice transition, under the 
direction of Susanne Dixson – Administrative Manager, all Finance, HR, Administrative and 
Prevention offices were packed, labeled, delivered and unpacked over the Labor Day weekend. 
This allowed maximum time to work out any issues and still be “ready for business” by 
September 5th. We are pleased to announce that the office furniture, IT set up, and moving files 
all transitioned easily and with minimal issue. I am really grateful for the coordinated efforts of 
everyone involved and what was accomplished in the time leading up to the move – construction, 
IT, and facilities. Upon finalization of the outside concrete exterior sealing, we will then offer an 
Open House for the public and elected officials to tour and see the facility that will be our home 
for years into the future.  
 
We are preparing for the annual audit season and will have the field audit team from Hinton 
Burdick visit for the entire week of September 25th. This will be a very busy (and sometimes 
stressful) period as we are also continuing with processes for payroll, Wildland Billing (we 
currently have about $650,000 owed to us), and moving forward with testing processes for Staff, 
Prevention and Firefighter vacancies.  
 
Speaking of testing processes, we are pleased to announce the newest member of our 
Administrative Staff – Katie Reeves. She brings administrative and managerial experience from 
healthcare offices and retail services and is excited to be part of our team at CAFMA! Please 
stop in and introduce yourself and learn a little more about her.  
 
Finally, in conjunction with the Arizona Fire District Association (AFDA) legislative agenda, we 
are working towards some cleanup for Fire Authorities. We recently were faced with a request 
from ADOT that required that only Fire District personnel would be able to request background 
checks for employees being hired by those agencies…and that information was prohibited to be 
shared with other organizations – including the fire authority that oversees the hiring of the new 
employees. In response, I clarified that under a JPA, the fire districts did not have any employees 
– so there would not be any requests for background checks through those agencies; and all 
employees are hired through the JPA – of which they state we cannot request a background 
check and if a fire district employee requests a background check – the information cannot be 



 

25 September 2017    Page | 4  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

shared with the fire authority. In effect, I summarized to the ADOT that due to their 
misinterpretation of ARS 48-805.01, we would not be able to hire any new employees until this 
was resolved. They quickly stated that they would review their position and contact us…to 
which we are still awaiting a response.  
   



 

25 September 2017    Page | 5  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Fire	Prevention	
By	Fire	Marshal	Chase	
 
Construction:  Tech reviews were attended in Chino Valley for a firearms manufacturing 
building on Highway 89, a large commercial building, and a food truck court on Highway 89. 

Initial project reviews were attended in Prescott Valley for a new road next to Harkins Movie 
Theater, a large building addition to the Boys and Girls Club, and a commercial building on 
Coldwater Drive. 

Newly Opened Businesses:  Cultivation site on Valley Road in Prescott Valley; Hospice in the 
Pines on Highway 169; and Prescott Valley CrossFit Gym on Laredo Drive. 

New Construction Started:  Chick-fil-A, Native Grill and Wings, Kay Jewelers in the Prescott 
Valley Crossroads area; Bingham Equipment on Highway 69, and Advanced Auto Parts on 
Glassford Hill Road in Prescott Valley. 

General:  Thank you to Administrative Assistant Teresa Frawley for all of her hard work and 
great job she provided while working in Fire Prevention. 

Thank you to Assistant Fire Marshal Smith for assisting with the CAFMA administrative 
assistant oral interviews. 

Thank you to Fire Inspector Dowdy for working diligently with the contractors on the Native 
Grill and Wings building. There has been several issues with the fire sprinkler system that he has 
caught and had them bring up to code.  

National Night Out took place August 1st. Thank you to all of the on and off duty personnel who 
attended several neighborhood gatherings. 

We had our annual Fire Pal meeting and are excited to get this year’s program started back up 
and Teresa Frawley did a great job ordering this year’s Fire Pal handouts and prizes. 

We welcome Fire Pal Cody Rafters to our program. 

Assistant Fire Marshal Smith and Fire Inspector Dowdy have been providing several defensible 
space property assessments this month. 

I attended a Chino Valley Chamber luncheon on August 9th and the Prescott Valley Chamber 
Quarterly Breakfast on August 15th. 

Fire Inspector Dowdy attended a meeting with Town of Prescott Valley Water Department and 
B&W Fire personnel to review water supply tanks for residential sprinkler systems. His 
attendance and input was appreciated. 

 



 

25 September 2017    Page | 6  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Events requested by CAFMA: 

August 1 - National Night Out in Chino Valley and Prescott Valley - Several on and off duty 
personnel attended. 

August 7 and 14 - Tour at Station 53 - Ability Organization brought in 15 special needs adults 
for a fire station tour. 

August 21 - Solar Eclipse Celebration – Engine 58 participated in this event at the Prescott 
Valley Amphitheater. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monthly Safety Tips 

 Have working smoke detectors that will wake you when sleeping.  
 Be sure everyone knows two ways out of every bedroom.  
 Sleep with bedroom doors closed. This will protect you from smoke traveling through your 

home.  
 Be sure windows open easily from the inside allowing for a speedy escape.  
 Designate a meeting place where everyone in your family can meet once outside.  
 Call 9-1-1 from a safe phone once outside.  
 Make certain everyone understands that once out of the building no one is to re-enter without 

the permission of the fire department.  

   

Fire Prevention Activities 

Several Public Educations talks at National Night Out 

76 Business Inspections 

11 Construction Inspections / Reviews 

44 Alarm / Sprinkler Testing and Plan Reviews 

  1 Fire Investigations 

69 School Programs / Public Talks 

  9 Preconstruction Meetings / Plan Reviews / Pre Plans 



 

25 September 2017    Page | 7  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Operations	
By	Assistant	Chief	Polacek	
 
2017 has proven to be the busiest season for off district response in my 28 years in the fire 
service. The season started in late April in Arizona and is continuing through September 
throughout the northwest. We continue to send personnel and equipment to assist the northwest 
and have personnel in Oregon and Washington as well as helping with the hurricanes in Texas 
and Florida. There are 17 Type 1 and 35 Type 2 Incident Management Teams in the Nation. The 
fires and hurricanes have taxed all resources to a point where there are no available teams and 
personnel are required to extend from the normal 14 day work assignment to 21 days. We have 
received numerous requests for CAFMA personnel to assist. Our response continues to be, We 
are sending personnel out to assist, but we are at our limit of the number of personnel that we can 
send, and our season started in late April so many of our personnel need to stay in district". 
Despite all of the activities going on, Operations are still running smoothly and working well 
with numerous personnel covering shifts and working hard. The opportunity for our personnel to 
go off district is huge as we gain valuable experience and knowledge by responding to 
emergencies throughout the nation as well as bringing home extra revenue for the district.  
 
We continue to work with Prescott Regional Communications Center (PRCC) to maintain the 
schedule for the new CAD system. We are on track with configuring the CAD and Mobile 
clients in September, testing the system in October, training personnel in November and 
December, and going live with the new system in January. The universal power supply battery 
backup was installed at PRCC in July, and we have had no issues and things are going smoothly. 
 
Personnel are working their way through their annual physicals. We are working with YRMC 
occupational medicine to provide our personnel with comprehensive wellness exams. This year 
we implemented annual blood work and stress echo cardiograms for our personnel. The cost of 
the echo cardiograms is slightly higher than the normal stress tests we were doing; however, Dr. 
Patel’s office at Cardiac Care has offered to perform the echo cardiograms at a reduced rate that 
makes it affordable for us to perform the more comprehensive test. We continue to look at ways 
to improve our health assessments to help detect any health issues early so that they can be 
treated. Early detection has proven to be the best way to combat illness. 
 
We worked with YRMC to increase the level of care our EMT's can provide to our residents. 
EMT's can now perform IV's and insert I-Jells. IV's are needed on medical incidents to replenish 
fluids lost and allow access for medications. The I-Jells are an airway device that will help 
secure an airway in an unconscious patient. In the past these skills could only be performed by 
paramedics. We have worked with YRMC and have trained our EMT's so that they can now 
perform these skills in the field. By EMT's completing these skills on scene, it will allow our 
Paramedics to focus on the cardiac monitor and administer medications. 
  



 

25 September 2017    Page | 8  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
As tradition holds, personnel went out Labor Day weekend to raise money for the Muscular 
Dystrophy Association (MDA). This is an annual event where firefighters from across the nation 
volunteer to raise money for MDA.  
 
This year CAFMA personnel raised $11,423.47. 
 
Day 1 at Fry’s   $2,364.23 
Day 2 at Fry’s   $3,621.12 
Day 3 at Fry’s   $3,480.91 
Safeway  $1,957.21 
 
This is outstanding and would like to thank everyone who participated in this event. 
 
 
   



 

25 September 2017    Page | 9  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Planning	and	Logistics	
By	Assistant	Chief	Bliss	
 
I would like to publicly extend my appreciation to our Technical Services, Facility Maintenance, 
and Warehouse personnel for their work to get the new administration building remodeled and 
moved in. This was not a small project and the end result was a smooth transition. 
 
All areas of the Planning and Logistics Section have remained busy with regular work which 
includes the implementation of a new Dispatch and Records Management System, staying up 
with the ordering and distribution of materials, keeping the fleet running, and the buildings 
standing. 
 
   



 

25 September 2017    Page | 10  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Training	
By	Training	Chief	Feddema	
 
The Arizona State Fire School went very well this year with 750 students attending the 33 
courses offered. This was the 44th year and as a member of the Arizona State Fire Training 
Committee, I have had the distinct honor of helping to coordinate and organize this event for the 
past two years. One of the courses offered was the Modern Fire Attack for Initial Company 
Operations. This course was developed and taught by Captain Parra and Firefighter Trask. They 
did a great job and provided another successful training event at Fire School. Firefighters come 
from around Arizona and the Southwest to attend training that ranges from basic firefighter skills 
for volunteers to leadership training for new fire chiefs.  
 
We have begun our Quarterly Training which consists of joint exercises with the Prescott Fire 
Department and other surrounding agencies. The training is taught by Training Officers from the 
Prescott Fire Department and CAFMA. Quarterly Training is a critical component to ensuring 
the uniform operations of the agencies in this area. The training also satisfies our Insurance 
Services Office (ISO) requirements as well. Each year crews are required to complete a number 
of training events, one of which is a live fire, multi-company, night drill. There is always risk 
associated with training; however, our live fire evolutions are the most regulated. We put a lot of 
emphasis on ensuring the compliance with the 1403 live fire burning regulations to help ensure 
safe training exercises. Our Training Officers also go through specific training to perform these 
drills. 
 
We also have our first annual Engineer Academy that starts September 18th. This course is part 
of our strategic plan and has been a year and a half in development. We have partnered with 
three other agencies that will be providing certificates within this academy. This includes 
Yavapai College, the Arizona Center for Fire Service Excellence (AzCFSE), as well as our 
insurance agency, VFIS. We filled the course to capacity with limited advertising. This course 
has also prompted conversations at the State training level to create a driver operator certificate. 
We have been invited to participate in the development of this training. We are hopeful that this 
is the start of a long-term course to improve the training for our driver operators in this area. 
 
 
 

  	



 

25 September 2017    Page | 11  

DIVISION REPORTS 
REPORTED TO THE 

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Response	Report	
By	GIS	|	Records	Management	Specialist	Freeman	

 

Responses in District
TOTAL FIRE INCIDENTS 7 In District    Total
        STRUCTURE FIRE 0 E50 128 131
        STRUCTURE FIRE; CONFINED 1 E51 35 145
        MOBILE HOME/PORTABLE BLDG 4 E53 191 193
        VEHICLE FIRE 0 E54 116 119
        BRUSH/GRASS/WILDLAND FIRE 1 E57 42 44
        OTHER/TRASH FIRE 1 E58 152 153

Fire is 0.67% of call volume E59 134 138
TOTAL EMS 675 E61 107 105

 EMS is 64.16% of call volume E62 115 115
OVERPRESSURE 0 E63 34 34
HAZMAT 18 T50 3 6
SERVICE 194 B3 16 18
GOOD INTENT 123 B6 15 15
FALSE ALARM/OTHER 35

 Other is 35.17% of call volume
TOTAL # OF CALLS 1,052 MONTH YTD

PFD 669 5,631
Residential Fire Loss $516,000 CAFMA 1,052 7,648
Commercial Fire Loss $0 GCFD 7 96
Vehicle Fire Loss $0 OD 3 56

WKFD 5 26
Calls in Town of Chino Valley 129
Calls in Town of Prescott Valley 554
Calls in Town of Dewey-Humboldt 42 628 EMS
Calls in rest of District 327 101 Public Service Assistance 
Calls out of District 0 75 Cancelled en Route 

45 Assist Invalid
Average total # of calls per day 33.94 25 Vehicle Accident w/Injuries
Average fire calls per day 0.23  
Average EMS calls per day 21.77
Average all other calls per day 11.94 50:  63  57:  8

51:  41 61:  4
Aid Given to Prescott                      112 53:  11 62:  1
Aid Received from Prescott                   66 54:  0 63:  12
Mutual Aid Given                  3 58:  3
Mutual Aid Received              0 59:  1 TOTAL: 144

        Move Ups by Station

        Top 5 Call Types

Unit Responses 

Land Area:  251 sq. miles      Population:  86,865     Fire Stations:  10 Full-Staffed

Call Volume at PRCC


	Agenda
	Records Request Log 9-14-2017.pdf
	2017 08 15 CAFMA Minutes-Draft.pdf
	2017 08 15 CAFMA EX Minutes-Draft.pdf
	CAFMA General Fund w-AP PR Registers.pdf
	Copper Canyon Purchasing.pdf
	Fire Protection Agreement - Sample.pdf
	IGA US Foresr Service LEI.pdf
	Great Job.pdf
	Thank You 1.pdf
	Thank You 2.pdf
	Thank You 3.pdf
	2017 09 25 Division Report.pdf
	Freitag Self Evaluation.pdf



